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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, . CaseNo.
Plaintiff, - INDICTMENT WV’/
v, : Vio. 26 U.S.C. §720,(6)6 (Making and |
_ ; _ Subscribing to a False Return); 18 U.S.C. §
THOMAS J. HOOK and : 2 (Aiding/Abetting; Willfully Causing
GREGORY H. CHRISTOFFERSEN, Another to Commit a Federal Crime)
Defendants.

f\:asp: 2:09-cr-00220
SSigned To : Stewart, T

Assign. Date - 4/15/2009

Description- USAv,

The Grand Jury charges':
Count 1
26 U.S.C. § 7206(1)
(Making and Subscribing to a False Return)
1. Onor about September 15, 2003, in the Central Divisi.on of the District of Utah,

THOMAS J. HOOK andl
GREGORY H. CHRISTOFFERSEN,

défen_dants herein, did willfulty make and subscribe, and did willfully aid, abet, assist, and cause

to be so made and subscribed, a U.S. Cdrporation Income Tax Return (Form 1120), for the



Westerner Private Club, Inc. for the calendar year 2002, which was verified by a written
declaration that it was made under the penalties of perjury and which the defendants did not
gbelieve to be true and correct as to every material matter. That income tax return, which was
filed with the Internal Revenue Service, reported on line 1a (Gross Receipts or Sales) a total of
$659,128, whereas, as the defendants then and there well knew and believed this line item was
- false because the tax return failed to report material additional gross recelpts recelved by the
Westerner anate Club, Inc. during 2002.
All in violation of 26 US.C. § 7206(1) and 18 U.S.C. § 2.
Count 2
26 U.S.C. § 7206(1)
(Makmg and Subscribing to a False Return)
| 2. On or about April 14, 2003, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,
THOMAS J. HOOK, |
- defendant herein, did willfully make and subscribe; a jo.int U.S. Individual Inceme Tax Retufn
(Form 1040), for the calendar year 2002, which was v‘eriﬁed by a written declaeation thet it was
made under the penalties of perjury and which the defendant did not believe to .be trie and
correct es to every material matter. That income tax return, which was filed with the Internal
Revenue Service, reported on line 35 adjusted gross income of $17,994, whereas, as the
| defendant then and there well knew-and believed, this line item was false because fhe tax return
failed to report material additional income received by the defendan; dUﬁng 2002.
- Allin violation of 26 U.S.C. § 7206(1) and 18 U.S.C. § 2.
. |
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